
TOWN OF CARROLLTON
P. O. Box 181

Carrollton, Mississippi 38917
Mayor:        Aldermen:
   Russell Wilson           Susan Dunn

             Tommy Goodman
Town Clerk:           Allen Lee
   Shonna McGehee           Pam Lee

          Bernard Taylor

***** AMENDED AGENDA *****  
January 5, 2016

TO: All Board Members
FROM: Russell Wilson, Mayor
RE: Amended Agenda  January 5, 2016, meeting

1. Bring meeting to order and prayer
2. Approve Agenda                  
3. Minutes of  last meeting
4. Bernard Taylor – Stewart Mitchell resolution 
5. Galen Shumaker – Water Operator 
6. Shirley Noland
7. Drainage Issue
8. Old Business: 

a. Adam Blaylock – Letter concerning 705 Lexington Street
b. Mayor Wilson - P.T. Staples – quote (drainage at the north end of Green Street)
c. Lori Bell – Letter for Jo Leta Carpenter 
d. Paving Quote from J.J. Ferguson – Steve Johnson – South Greenville Street and

Green Street
e. Pam Lee -  Town of Carrollton Website

9. New Business:
a. Pam Lee – New member for Historic Preservation Commission
b. Mayor Wilson – Keep Mississippi Beautiful Wildflower Campaign on Heritage 

Hwy (goes from Greenville to Columbus)
c. Mayor Wilson – MDOT 
d. Shonna McGehee – Map Solutions Inc.
e. Mayor Wilson – Post Office Information 
f. Bernard Taylor – Town Office  

10.Pay Bills
11.Adjourn




